

MEMORANDUM & ASSOCIATION OF
Integrated Education Society,

1. NAME OF THE SOCIETY

The name of the Society shall be **Integrated Education Society,**

2. REGISTERED OFFICE

The Registered Office of the Society shall remain at Near Bus Stand ukhana Mandi, Distt Hisar.

3. AREA OF OPERATION

The Society will serve all over Haryana Distt Hisar.

4. AIMS AND OBJECTS

The aims and objects of the Society are: -

- a) To impart computer education, vocational training, adult education.
- b) To manage the Education Institutions Run by the above Society.
- c) To arrange facilities for good quality basic, higher education (Shakshrta) and professional courses in general and poor student in particular.
- d) To promote the Swadesi Culture through Education with special emphasis on mutual cooperation and brotherhood.
- e) To work for the removal of the social evil such as untouchability, illiteracy and inferiority complex among the student from their childhood.
- f) To promote Institution to impart ~~training of~~ Computer, Medical, Technical, Vety & ~~A.H.~~ Hospitality Courses and regarding latest technologies.
- g) To run coaching centres, ~~Institute for hotel management~~, Air Hostess courses.
- h) To work for the betterment and welfare of staff and students of the educational institution run by the above ~~Education~~ Society and to manage the scholarship and Educational Scheme.
- i) To open educational and Training institution for all round development of students.
- j) To provide suitable accomodation to Education Institution and make necessary construction alteration.
- k) To purchase, take on lease or hire or otherwise acquire property, necessary for the purpose of the Society.
- l) To raise funds by subscriptions, donations and grants from any person or persons private public trust, public bodies and the state and arrange payment for services rendered and to utilize invest or spend the same as decided by the Executive Committee of the Society from time to time.

Bardana
President
Integrated Education Society (Regd.)
Ukhana Mandi (Hisar)

Satish Bhaet
Secretary
Integrated Education Society (Regd.)
Ukhana Mandi (Hisar)

Jitendra Kumar
Member for Member
Integrated Education Society
(Regd.) Ukhana Mandi (Hisar)

- m) ~~The income and property of the Society shall be applied solely towards the promotion of the objects of the Society as set forth in the memorandum of the Society and no portion thereof shall be paid or transferred, directly or indirectly, by way of dividend bonus or otherwise by way of profit, to the members of Society.~~
- n) The Society by the Constituion is required to apply if any, or other income in promoting its objectives
- n) If upon the winding up of the society there remain, after satisfaction of all its debt and liabilities, any property whatsoever the same shall not be paid or distributed among the member of the society but shall be given or transferred to some other Institution having object similar to the object of the society to be determined by the members of the Society at or before the time of dissolution.
- o) To take loan from any Bank, Society, Institution for the purchase of land, vehicle etc. and construction of building and other needs of the Society.
- p) The income and property of the Society shall be applied solely towards the promotion of the objects of the society as set forth in the memorandum of association and no portion thereof shall be paid or transferred directly or indirectly to the member of the society.
- q) No Member of Governing Body of Society shall be appointed to any salaried office of the society or any office of the society paid by fees that no remuneration shall be given by the Society to any member of such Governing Body except reimbursement of out of pocket expenses and interest on money lent for premises/demises to the Society.
- r) To take loan from Banks, Societies, Other Companies and Financial Institutions for the above stated object.
- s) To work for the general and social welfare and educational upliftment of the people of our country.
- t) To educate people regarding the law on child labour.
- u) To adopt suitable and appropriate measures consistent with the aims and objects of the Society.
- v) The educational Society conduct Dance, Drama and Yoga Classes.
- w) For the purpose of the association may establish educational institutions of different kinds of different levels as and when they are required.
- x) To establish libraries, hostels boarding house free or otherwise to facilitate the promotion of the student community.

Dardana
President
Integrated Education Society (Regd.)
Ukiana Mandi (Hisar)

Satish Bhatti
Secretary
Integrated Education Society (Regd.)
Ukiana Mandi (Hisar)

Hitender Kumar
(Hitender Kumar)
Vice-President
Integrated Education Society
Ukiana Mandi (Hisar)

- y) To engage, employ or hire appropriate staff, workers, legal experts and other professionals, attorneys, managers and agents for the work and furtherance of the aim and objects of the society and to pay their wages, salaries, stipends or fees.
- z) To Women and Child welfare programmes.
- aa) To take, make, start any club, association of person (AOP) or do such other things/acts/activities which are necessary and which may be incidental or conducive to the attainment of any of the object of the society.
- bb) To encourage fine arts and cultural, sports activities.
- cc) To promote Higher Education.
- dd) All the activities shall be managed for the member of the Society and after that the benefit shall be provided to the general public.
- ee) All the activities shall be Non Profitable and shall be done on 'No Profit - No Loss' basis.
- ff) All the incomes, earnings, movable/immovable properties of the society shall be solely utilized and applied towards the promotion of its Aims and Objects only as set forth in the Memorandum of the society and no profit thereof shall be paid or transferred directly or indirectly by way of dividends, bonus, profits or in any manner whatsoever to the present or the past members of the society or to any person claiming through any one or more of the present or the past members. No member of the society shall have any personal claim on any movable or immovable properties of the society or make any profits, whatsoever, by virtue of this membership.

5. GOVERNING BODY:

The names, addresses, occupations, age and designations of the present member of the Governing Body to whom the management and affairs of the Society are entrusted as required under Section 2 of the Haryana Registration And Regulation of Societies Act 2012, are as follows :-

Bardana
President

Intagrated Education Society (Regd.)
Uklana Mandi (Hisar)

Satish Bhatia
Secretary

Integrated Education Society (Regd.)
Uklana Mandi (Hisar)

Shivendra Kumar
Vice-President

Integrated Education Society
Uklana Mandi (Hisar)

6. The income and property of the society shall be applied solely towards the promotion of the objects of the society as set forth in the memorandum of the association and no portion thereof shall be paid or transferred directly or indirectly to the members of the society.
7. No member of the Governing body of the society shall be appointed to any salaried office of the society, or any office of the society paid by fees, that no remuneration shall be given by the society to any member of such Governing body except repayment of out of pocket expenses and interest on money lent or rent for premises/ demises to the society.
8. The society by its Constitution is required to apply its profits, if any, or other income in promoting its objects.
9. If upon the winding up or dissolution of the society there remains after satisfaction of all its debts and liabilities any property whatsoever, the same shall not be paid to or distributed among the members of the society, but shall be given or transferred to some other institution having objects similar to the objects of the society to be determined by the members of the society at or before the time of dissolution.



10. DESIROUS PERSON :

We the undersigned are desirous of forming a society namely "GURU KIRPA SEWA KENDER" under the Societies Registration Act, 2012 in pursuance of this Memorandum of Association of the Society.

Deer dars
President

Integrated Education Society (Regd.)
Uklana Mandi (Hisar)

Satish Bhand

Secretary
Integrated Education Society (Regd.)
Uklana Mandi (Hisar)

Jitender Kumar
(Jitender Kumar)

Vice-President
Integrated Education Society
Uklana Mandi (Hisar)

Sr. No	Name & Address	Occupation	Age	Designation
1	Krishna Sardana W/o Dr. Madan Sardana R/o Ward No. 8, Barwala Distt. Hisar	Housewife	51	President <i>Krishna Sardana</i>
2	Jitender Kumar S/o Sh. Mohana Lal, VPO Saniana Tehsil Tohana Distt. Fatehabad	Business	36	Vice-President <i>Jitender Kumar</i>
3	Satish Bharti S/o Sh. Ram Lal 1032, Agarwal Colony, Uklana Mandi Distt. Hisar	Service	49	Secretary <i>Satish Bharti</i>
4	Rohit Taneja S/o Sh. Narayan Dass R/o Gali No 2, Jawahar Nagar Hisar	Business	35	Joint Secretary <i>Rohit Taneja</i>
5	Raj Kumar S/o Sh. Loku Ram R/o Balsamand, Distt. Hisar- 125001	Business	50	Treasurer <i>Raj Kumar</i>
6	Bir Singh S/o Sh. Raja Ram R/o VPO Saniana Distt. Fatehabad	Business	36	Member <i>Bir Singh</i>
7	Gulshan Bhatla S/o Sh Ganesh Dass Bhatla R/o Uklana Mandi Distt. Hisar	Business	44	Member <i>Gulshan Bhatla</i>
8	Gurnam Singh S/o Labh Singh VPO Loha Khara Tehsil Tohana Distt. Fatehabad	Private job	52	Member <i>Gurnam Singh</i>

11

2

Krishna Sardana
President
Integrated Education Society (Regd.)
Uklana Mandi (Hisar)

Satish Bharti
Secretary
Integrated Education Society (Regd.)
Uklana Mandi (Hisar)

Jitender Kumar
(Jitender Kumar)
Vice-President
Integrated Education Society
Uklana Mandi (Hisar)

(K.L. Goswami)
Principal
Oxford High School
Uklana Mandi (Hisar)

Happy Chhabra
(Happy Chhabra)
Manager
Oxford High School
Uklana Mandi (Hisar)

Certified to be a true copy
RL
Distt. Registrar of Societies
HISAR

Byelaws of Society

1. Name of the Society: INTEGRATED EDUCATION SOCIETY
2. The Registered Office of the Society shall be at (complete postal address):
NEAR BUS STAND UKLANA MANDI, DISTT HISAR
3. The Society shall carry out its major activities in the HISAR District within the territory of State of Haryana.
4. **Membership:**
 - (1) The Society shall have a maximum of 250 members including the founder members/ original subscribers.
 - (2) **Eligibility:** In order to be admitted as a member of the Society, a person:
 - (i) must be 21 years of age on the date of admission;
 - (ii) should subscribe to the aims and objects of the Society;
 - (iii) must have deposited the admission fee and annual subscription fee and must not be in arrears of payment of such fee as on the date of annual general meeting for continuing as a member;
 - (iv) must not be an insolvent and of unsound mind; and
 - (v) must not have been convicted of an offence involving moral turpitude involving imprisonment of one year or more.
 - (3) **Kinds/ Types / Categories of Members:** The Society shall consist of four different categories of members as under:
 - (i) **Founder Members** - A member who has been admitted as a founder member at the time of registration of the Society and has paid the requisite membership fee to the society. The number of founder members shall not exceed 7. The founder members shall also be deemed to have become Life Members of the society and shall have the privilege of being members of the collegium without election, in case the total number of members of the society exceeds 300.

Pardana
President
Intagrated Education Society (Regd.)
Uklana Mandi (Hisar)

Satish Bhat
Secretary
Integrated Education Society (Regd.)
Uklana Mandi (Hisar)

Jitendra Kumar
(Jitendra Kumar)
Vice President
Integrated Education Society
Uklana Mandi (Hisar)

- (ii) **Life Members** - A person may be admitted as a life member on payment of the prescribed fees and such person shall continue to be the member of the society for his life. The total number of life members shall not exceed 7.

- (iii) **Ordinary Member** - The Society shall have a total of 236 ordinary members who shall continue to enjoy their membership only so long as they are not in arrears of payment of their annual subscription fee. An ordinary member may be admitted as a tenure member, say, for a period of two to five year(s), as the case may be, and he will cease to be a member of the society on completion of his tenure, unless it is renewed by the Governing body for another tenure.

- (iv) **Honorary Member** - The Governing Body may admit individuals of distinguished talent and merit or whose association is deemed to be beneficial to the Society or who has rendered services of outstanding merit to the Society or who is a distinguished citizen of India or any other country as Honorary Member of the Society, after obtaining consent of the individual, without payment of any membership or subscription fees. The number of such honorary members shall not exceed 10. The Honorary members shall be entitled to attend the meetings and contribute to the deliberations but shall have no right to vote.

(4) **Membership Fee & Annual Subscription**

- (i) The rates for membership of the Society and the annual subscription shall be as under:

As may be decided by the Society in its Byelaws:

Sr. No.	Type of Member	Admission Fee	Annual Subscription
(i)	Founder Members	Rs. 2,000/-	Nil
(ii)	Life Member	Rs. 1,000/-	Nil
(iii)	Ordinary Member	Rs. 500/-	Rs. 100/-
(iv)	Honorary Member	Nil	Nil

- (ii) The payment of annual subscription of a member shall become due as on the 1st of April of every year, which may be paid latest by the 30th of June of such year. The membership of a defaulting member shall be deemed to

Bardana
President
Integrated Education Society (Regd.)
Uklana Mandi (Hisar)

Satish Bhardwaj
Secretary
Integrated Education Society (Regd.)
Uklana Mandi (Hisar)

Atendra Kumar
Member
Integrated Education Society (Regd.)
Uklana Mandi (Hisar)

be under suspension after the due date (30th June) and such member shall not be entitled to cast his vote during the elections of the Society held after 1st July of the said year.

- (iii) The suspension of membership on account of default in payment of the annual subscription may be revoked after he has cleared the default with along with 18% interest on the amount payable. However, he shall not be eligible to cast his vote in any election held during the remainder of the financial year.

(5) **Admission Procedure (for members other than the subscribers):**

- (i) The admission of a person as a member of the Society shall be decided by its Governing Body from time to time;
- (ii) An individual willing to be a member of the Society has to submit an application in **prescribed form**, and along with supporting documents to the Secretary duly filled in and signed and recommended by a regular member of the society.
- (iii) The Secretary shall examine the application and place the same before the Governing Body for a decision.
- (iv) The Governing Body may accept or reject the application and the decision of the Governing Body in this regard shall be final. It shall not be bound to assign any reason for its decision.
- (v) The approval of the Governing Body shall be intimated to the member, his name shall be entered in the register of members, to be maintained in such manner & form as prescribed under the Haryana Societies Registration and Regulation Rules, 2012 and he/she will be issued an Identity Card of the Society.

- (6) **Identity Card for every member:** Every person admitted as a member will be issued an identity card containing his/ her photograph, brief particulars and membership category, duly signed by the individual Member and the General Secretary of the Society.

(7) **Rights & Obligations of Members:**

- (i) All the members of the Society shall be bound by the rules and regulations of the Society as contained in its byelaws and amended from time to time;
- (ii) Every member, except an Honorary member, shall have a right to cast his vote at the elections of the Society provided such member is not a

Bardana
President
Integrated Education Society (Regd.)
Uklana Mandi (Hisar)

Satish Bhatt
Secretary
Integrated Education Society (Regd.)
Uklana Mandi (Hisar)

Itender Kumar
Secretary
Integrated Education Society
Uklana Mandi (Hisar)

defaulter in payment of any dues of the Society and the annual subscription for a period of three months beyond the due date;

- (iii) Every member of the Society shall have the right to inspect the books of accounts, books containing the minutes of proceedings of the general meetings, meetings of the Governing Body and register of members of the society on any working day by giving a notice of seven days;
- (iv) Every member shall inform the Society about any change in his address, which shall be duly recorded in the register of members of the Society and upon which the Society shall issue a fresh Identity Card to such member.

(8) **Cessation of Membership:** Any person admitted as a member shall cease to be a member of the Society in the following events:

- (i) Attracts the provisions contained in Section 22 of the Act;
- (ii) Upon his/ her acting contrary to the aims and objectives of the Society;
- (iii) Upon such member being found guilty of a financial misappropriation of the funds of the society;
- (iv) Upon indictment and directions for removal by the District Registrar/ Registrar/ Registrar General of Societies;
- (v) An Honorary member shall cease to be a member of the Society, if the Governing Body, decides so by passing a resolution in this behalf.



5. **General Body:**

- (1) Every person admitted as a member shall be a member of the General Body of the Society and shall be entitled to cast his vote for the election of the Governing Body of the Society unless he is in arrears of payment of any dues of the Society, including the annual subscription.
- (2) Every member shall cast his vote in person and no proxy voting shall be allowed.

6. **Meetings of the General Body:**

- (i) A meeting of the General Body of the society will be held as and when required. However, at least one meeting of the General Body of the society, called as the Annual General Meeting (AGM) will be held in a year, within six months of the close of the financial year for consideration and adoption of the duly audited annual accounts of the society in addition to transaction of any other business of the Society as may be required.

Pardina
President
Integrated Education Society (Regd.)
Ukhana Mandi (Hisar)

Sahib Bhat
Secy.
Integrated Education Society (Regd.)
Ukhana Mandi (Hisar)

Shender Kaur
Treasurer
Integrated Education Society
(Regd.)
Ukhana Mandi (Hisar)

- (ii) The Governing Body of the society may convene an extra-ordinary meeting of the General Body of the society at any time after giving due notice as ~~prescribed hereunder, either of its own or within 45 days of receipt of a~~ written requisition along with reasons for convening such meeting, from at least 1/10th of the members of the General Body.
- (iii) For any meeting of the General Body, a clear notice of at least 14 days along with a copy of the agenda of the business to be transected, date, time & venue of the meeting will be given to the members of the General Body. A copy of such notice will also be endorsed to the District Registrar.
- (iv) A meeting of the General Body may also be convened at a shorter notice, if agreed to, by a majority (at least above 50% of the total members) of the members of the General Body.
- (v) Quorum for the meeting of the General Body will be 40% of the total members entitled to vote and present in person, subject a minimum of four members. In case of a meeting adjourned for want of quorum, the quorum for the adjourned meeting shall not be less than 10% of the total members, subject to a minimum of three. The General Body shall be competent to transact all business in such adjourned meeting except the consideration of any Special Resolution. Any Special Resolution can be passed in such adjourned meeting only if at least 25% of the total members of the Society are present.
- (vi) The proceedings of all meetings of the General Body will be recorded in the minutes-book (bound or in loose leaves) maintained separately for the purpose by the Secretary and such minutes will be signed by the Chairman of the meeting and the Secretary of the Society.

7. **Powers, Functions & Duties of the General Body -**

- (i) To guide the Society in determining and fulfilling its aims and objects.
- (ii) To decide policy matters such as change of name of the society, amendment in the Memorandum of Association and the Byelaws of the society, approval of annual accounts of the society, approval for disposal of immoveable assets of the society etc. and all such other acts as may be required under the Haryana Registration and Regulation of Societies Act & Rules, 2012.
- (iii) To elect the members of the Governing Body.

Paardana
President
Integrated Education Society (Regd.)
Uklana Mandi (Hisar)

Satish Bhoat
Secretary
Integrated Education Society (Regd.)
Uklana Mandi (Hisar)

Jitender Kumar
(Jitender Kumar)
Vice President
Integrated Education Society
Uklana Mandi (Hisar)

(ii) In the event of dissolution of the Society, no assets of the society shall devolve on or distributed amongst the members of the Society;

(iii) Its assets and properties shall be first used to liquidate any liabilities and the left-over properties/ assets, if any, shall be considered for transfer to any other Society established with identical aims and objects or to the District Collector for use thereof in the general public interest.

Bardana
President
Intagrated Education Society (Regd.)
Uklana Mandi (Hisar)

Salim Bhard
Secretary
Integrated Education Society (Regd.)
Uklana Mandi (Hisar)



Intender Kumar
(Intender Kumar)
Vice President
Integrated Education Society
Uklana Mandi (Hisar)

आयकर विभाग भारत सरकार
INCOME TAX DEPARTMENT GOVT. OF INDIA
INTEGRATED EDUCATION SOCIETY

12/02/1997

Permanent Account Number

AAAAJ1598E

00125096



National Securities Depository Limited

3rd Floor, Sapphire Chambers, Near Baner Telephone Exchange, Baner, Pune - 411 045
Tel: 91-20-2721 8080, Fax: 91-20-2721 8081, e-mail: tininfo@nsdl.co.in

e-TDS Intermediary

PgID : 00077 / TANPTGNT13071003

TPUC/PSTU

Jul 13, 2010



Ref. No.: Z060200011351171/TAN/NEW

TO,
INTEGRATED EDUCATION SOCIETY
NEAR BUS STAND, UKLANA,
HISAR,
HARYANA-125113
TEL. NO.:91-9215252000

Sir/Madam,

Sub : Allotment of Tax Deduction Account Number (TAN)
as per the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Kindly refer to your application (Form 49B) dated Jul 01, 2010 for allotment of Tax Deduction Account Number. In this connection, the following TAN has been issued to you/your organisation :

RTK101388C

Please quote the same in all TDS challans, TDS certificates, TDS returns, Tax Collection at Source (TCS) returns as well as other documents pertaining to such transaction.

Quoting of TAN on all TDS returns and challans for payment of TDS is necessary to ensure credit of TDS paid by you and faster processing of TDS returns.

The above TAN should also be used as Tax collection at Source Account Number under Section 206CA.

Kindly note that it is mandatory to quote TAN while furnishing TDS returns, including e-TDS returns. e-TDS return will not be accepted if TAN is not quoted.

This supersedes all the TAX Deduction/Collection Account Number, allotted to you earlier.

Income Tax Department

This is a computer-generated letter. Hence, signature is not required.

Caution: Income Tax Department does not send e-mails regarding refunds and does not seek any taxpayer information like user name, password, details of ATM, bank accounts, credit cards, etc. Taxpayers are advised not to part with such information on the basis of emails.